From: technopark <*@*>

Sent: Saturday, March 1, 2014 2:34 AM

To: Yogas Nair

Subject: RE: investigation on cato manor unit and Johan Boysen
Attachments: noseewek.pdf; vicsnap-2014-02-28-17h29m39s196.png;

vlcsnap-2014-02-28-17h29m39s200.png; vlcsnap-2014-02-28-17h29m40s209.png;
vlcsnap-2014-02-28-17h29m44s243.png; vlcsnap-2014-02-28-17h29m44s250.png;
vlcsnap-2014-02-28-17h29m45s2.png; vicsnap-2014-02-28-17h29m45s254.png;

vlcsnap-2014-02-28-17h29m30s108.png; vlcsnap-2014-02-28-17h29m31s114.png;
vlcsnap-2014-02-28-17h29m32s123.png; vlcsnap-2014-02-28-17h29m38s187.png;
vlcsnap-2014-02-28-17h29m38s191.png; vlcsnap-2014-02-28-17h28m39s113.png

Would you like me to respond and prove the recent publications on noseeweek are false in respect to my character?
| am lodging a complaint with the Ombudsmen.

ps : frames of a video ....

From: AD [mailto: *@%*]

Sent: Monday, September 03, 2012 11:19

To: 'Yogas Nair'

Subject: RE: investigation on cato manor unit and Johan Boysen

crimeprevention@hushmail.com

From: Yogas Nair [mailto:yogas.nair@inl.co.za]

Sent: Monday, September 03, 2012 9:00 AM

To: 'A.DANIKAS'

Subject: RE: investigation on cato manor unit and Johan Boysen

pls contact me urgently!!!

From: A.DANIKAS [mailto:*@%*]
Sent: 21 February 2012 01:55 PM
To: Yogas Nair

Subject: RE: investigation on cato manor unit and Johan Boysen

Do y remember 4 years-ago when there were complains of a silver bmw going around Durban shooting Africans
with pellet gun? Guess who was involved directly there ©

From: Yogas Nair [mailto:yogas.nair@inl.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 1:40 PM

To: 'A.DANIKAS'
Subject: RE: investigation on cato manor unit and Johan Boysen

Can | do a story on this and the youtube videos.

From: A.DANIKAS [mailto:*@%*]

Sent: 21 February 2012 01:36 PM

To: Yogas Nair

Subject: RE: investigation on cato manor unit and Johan Boysen

End of 2008, am speaking with the people on top.



| will only give evidence from Europe if it comes to this and | will first have to get guarantees, | will never go back to
SA those people will kill me, they know | have hundreds of photos ,videos and evidence in my possession .Be careful
of your colleagues in your company a lot of them are in Booysen protection .

From: Yogas Nair [mailto:yogas.nair@inl.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 6:19 AM

To: 'A.DANIKAS'

Subject: RE: investigation on cato manor unit and Johan Boysen

Hi

Shocking stuff. How long ago did u flee. Were u threatened as well?
Most importantly, are u going to come forward as a witness in any of these cases?

Is there any way of contacting u telephonically?

From: A.DANIKAS [mailto:*@*]
Sent: 20 February 2012 09:27 PM
To: Yogas Nair

Subject: investigation on cato manor unit and Johan Boysen

Finally after so many killings and crimes someone decided to do sm about it .| sent-over 30 emails with hard core
evidence to government officials, the human rights and so many of your people but no one could do anything
because this network of mafia was to powerful within the system.

The reason why | fled SA was because those people were to dangerous and | knew too much of their dirty work.

| have secretly captured photos and kept diaries of a lot of their executions since | was a reservist with the unit for
10 years.

Look at y tube under “ police torture in SA” | CAPTURED this in cato manor organize crime unit offices myself. Photos
are from the actual policeman that had the “ shoot to kill” because they are blacks ,order from Johan himself.....In
my first mission they shot a fugitive by the name of “ jaboulani “ in front of my eyes while he was lying down in the
mad naked and in front of his wife and kids....I will never forget this. Then they placed a gun on him and said that he
tried to shoot us. We were around 10-15 and he was by himself.... Most of them have secret files at their home
computers with thousands of inhuman photos of their suspects after they are shot to death by them | have in my
possession a lot of them because | was repairing their computers and was also called to the crime scenes and asked
to take some photos for the “investigation” | am witness of cases were the head of the cato manor station that is
now suspended ordered me to collect the spent cartridges (state police) while one suspect is bleeding to death and
they are waiting for him to dye before ask for an ambulance. .Booysen was there | have it on video is on you tube.
The white investigators, reporters and so on will do-nothing about it because they are nervous of the violent crimes
performed mostly by Africans and they feel protected by the action of the unit itself. It was a standard procedure as
well to share the recovered stolen goods and - money among them self’s. Once they tried to exchange dollars that
had recovered from a robbery ,those people are a network of Mafia ...you should be very careful they are capable of
plant evidence in your house and get a search warren in no time in order to arrest you shake y up and pass you the
message ,this tactic | the one B.....was using . Once in the system you are in trouble..

You welcome ©

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=IHXVIC70PW4&context=C358bec4ADOEgsToPDsklcMBtdAA2CJuMeybmgamTO
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=aGwcyDsA-Hc&context=C358bec4ADOEgsToPDskicMBtdAA2CJuMey6mgamTO
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jVS7jIGxRU0&context=C358bec4ADOEgsToPDsklcMBtdAA2CJuMeybmgamTO

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hg-unVwmJ6s&context=C358bec4ADOEgsToPDsklcMBtdAA2CJuMeybmgamTO

NOTICES:

1. This message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender at the specific Independent Newspapers division, from which this message
emanates, immediately. Any unauthorized use, alteration or dissemination is prohibited.

2. Independent Newspapers (Pty) Limited (Registration Number 1989/004672/07), including any one of its subsidiaries
from which this message emanates, accepts no liability whatsoever for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or
consequential, arising from information made available and actions resulting there from.

3. Please note that Independent Newspapers (Pty) Limited and all its subsidiaries only bind themselves by way of signed



agreements. 'Signed' refers to a hand-written signature, excluding any signature appended by 'electronic
communication' as defined in the Electronic Communications and Transactions Act, no. 25 of 2002.
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